
EM V I R 0  N M E N TA L 

Mr Brian Meaney 
Inspector 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

Environmental 
&Waste Management 
Consultancy 

1 Oth April 20 13 

RE: KMK Metals Recycling Ltd. (KMK) 
Waste licence ref: WO113-04 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

Further to your letter dated gth April 2013, I now on behalf of KMK wish to respond 
as follows; 

A summary table of the interactions of the impacts was prepared as part of the EIS 
document. Unfortunately, during the document conversion from word to pdf, the 
format of the table changed to portrait. This regrettable formatting error resulted in a 
blank table being printed. The correct format is landscape and the correct reference 
Table 12.8.1 (not table 13.1 as quoted on page 188 of the EIS) is hereby attached to 
this response. 

Please note that this table functions as a summary interactions matrix table of impacts 
versus receptors and that the actual impacts, effects and mitigation measures are fully 
presented in all previous chapters of the EIS as submitted. Therefore the submission 
of the blank table in error is not considered a substantial deficiency of information 
within the EIS. 

I therefore enclose one original and seventeen hard copy responses as required. i 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Niall Nally 
Senior Environmental Cons 
Cc Kurt M Kyck, KMK Metals Ltd, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Tullamore, CO Offaly. 
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